



ZACHOLDHAM

Sr. Graphic Designer // Art Director

CONTACT

- 512.944.2386
- zacholdham@me.com
- zacholdham.com
- /zacholdham
- @zacholdham
- /in/zacholdham

DESIGN FOCUS

- Logo Design
- Print Design
- Web Development
- Prototype/UI Design

PROGRAM KNOWLEDGE

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- Lightroom
- Adobe XD
- HTML
- CSS
- Wordpress CMS

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Organized & Detail-Oriented
- Team Player
- Continuous Desire to Learn

FEATURED

- LogoLounge® Book 12
- Logo Heraldry Vol. 1
- Kevin's BBQ Joints Podcast

REFERENCES

Available Upon Request

Hello, my name is Zach Oldham and I'm a graphic designer based in Texas specializing in logo design, print layout and web development. Since 2008, I've worked both independently and as part of a team to help businesses reach their full branding potential through creative design and strategy.

My profile highlights include:

- A 2005 Graduate in Commercial Art & Advertising
- Over 14 Years Industry Experience
- Expert Knowledge of Photoshop, InDesign & Illustrator
- Proficient in HTML & CSS
- Experience in User Experience Design
- Desire for continued growth along side other creative individuals

| WORK EXPERIENCE

Open Path Digital Solutions

Lead UX Designer // November 2020 - Present

Zach Oldham Design

Independent Freelance Designer // October 2008 - Present

44 Farms®

Creative Director // September 2018 - November 2020

Miller's Smokehouse Family of Businesses

Marketing & Design Manager // February 2016 - September 2018

University of Mary Hardin-Baylor

Web Designer // August 2014 - February 2016

MW Builders, Inc.

Art Director & Proposal Manager // December 2010 - January 2014

JB Herrmann

Account & Production Manager // August 2005 - December 2010

| EDUCATION

Texas State Technical College

Commercial Art & Advertising // August 2005